

SUMMARY SHEET
 BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
 December 7, 2017

_____ ACTION/DECISION

X INFORMATION

1. **TITLE:** Administrative and Consent Orders issued by Environmental Affairs.
2. **SUBJECT:** Administrative and Consent Orders issued by Environmental Quality Control (EQC) and Ocean and Coastal Resource Management (OCRM) during the period October 1, 2017 – October 31, 2017.
3. **FACTS:** For the period of October 1, 2017 through October 31, 2017, Environmental Affairs issued eighty-four (84) Consent Orders with total assessed civil penalties in the amount of \$137,994.00. No Administrative Orders were issued during the reporting period. Also, one (1) Consent Agreement was issued during the reporting period.

Bureau and Program Area	Administrative Orders	Assessed Penalties	Consent Agreements	Consent Orders	Assessed Penalties
Land and Waste Management					
UST Program	0	0	0	2	\$1,120.00
Aboveground Tanks	0	0	0	0	0
Solid Waste	0	0	0	3	\$3,740.00
Hazardous Waste	0	0	0	1	\$8,340.00
Infectious Waste	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	0	0	0	0	0
SUBTOTAL	0	0	0	6	\$13,200.00
Water					
Recreational Water	0	0	0	23	\$23,000.00
Drinking Water	0	0	0	0	0
Water Pollution	0	0	0	1	\$25,838.00
Dam Safety	0	0	1	0	0
SUBTOTAL	0	0	1	24	\$48,838.00
Air Quality					
SUBTOTAL	0	0	0	3	\$28,500.00
Environmental Health Services					
Food Safety	0	0	0	50	\$47,456.00
Onsite Wastewater	0	0	0	1	0
SUBTOTAL	0	0	0	51	\$47,456.00
OCRM					
SUBTOTAL	0	0	0	0	0
TOTAL	0	0	1	84	\$137,994.00

Submitted by:

Myra C. Reece
 Myra C. Reece
 Director of Environmental Affairs

**ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS ENFORCEMENT REPORT
BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
December 7, 2017**

BUREAU OF LAND AND WASTE MANAGEMENT

Underground Storage Tank Enforcement

- 1) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-0237-UST
 Order Date: October 10, 2017
 Individual/Entity: **Lowes Foods, LLC**
 Facility: Lowes Foods LLC Store 233
 Location: 11871 Highway 707
 Murrells Inlet, SC 29576
 Mailing Address: 1381 Old Mill Circle, Suite 200
 Winston Salem, NC 27103-1497

 County: Georgetown
 *Previous Orders: None
 Permit/ID Number: 19470
 Violations Cited: The State Underground Petroleum Environmental
 Response Bank Act of 1988 (SUPERB Act), S.C. code Ann. § 44-2-10 et seq. (2002 and
 Supp. 2016); and South Carolina Underground Storage Tank Control Regulation, 7 S.C.
 Code Ann. Regs. 61-92.280.20(c)(1)(ii) (2017).

Summary: Lowes Foods, LLC (Individual/Entity), located in Murrells Inlet, South Carolina, owns and operates underground storage tanks. On August 8, 2017, the Department conducted a routine inspection and issued a Notice of Alleged Violation because there was a stick in the drop tube shutoff valve on the regular unleaded tank. The stick was removed while the Department's inspector was onsite. The Individual/Entity has violated the SUPERB Act and the South Carolina Underground Storage Tank Regulation, as follows: failed to maintain overfill prevention equipment.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand dollars **(\$1,000.00)**.

- 2) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-0284-UST
 Order Date: October 27, 2017
 Individual/Entity: **Terratec, Inc.**
 Facility: Terratec, Inc.
 Location: 1350 Methodist Park Road
 West Columbia, SC 29170

 Mailing Address: Same
 County: Lexington
 Previous Orders: None
 Permit/ID Number: 06089
 Violations Cited: The State Underground Petroleum Environmental
 Response Bank Act of 1988 (SUPERB Act), S.C. code Ann. § 44-2-60(A) (2002 and Supp.
 2016).

Summary: Terratec, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and operates an underground storage tank (UST) located in West Columbia, South Carolina. On July 1, 2017, annual tank registration fees for fiscal year 2018 were due. The Individual/Entity has violated the SUPERB Act as follows: failed to pay annual tank registration fees for fiscal year 2018.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay the annual tank registration fees and associated late fees in the amount of six hundred five dollars (\$605.00) and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one hundred twenty dollars **(\$120.00)**.

Solid Waste Enforcement

3) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-23-SW
Order Date: October 4, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Henry and Doreander Williams and Rajah Williams**
Facility: William's Car Care
Location: 1150 Davis Bridge Road
Williston, SC 29853
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 168
Elko, SC 29826
County: Barnwell
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: N/A
Violations Cited: The South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and Management Act of 1991, S.C. Code Ann. 44-96-10 et seq. (2002 & Supp. 2016) and Solid Waste Management: Waste Tires, 8 S.C. Code Ann. Regs., R. 61-107.3 (2015)

Summary: Henry Williams, Doreander Williams and Rajah Williams (Individuals/Entities), located in Williston, South Carolina, operate a car service business. On May 20, 2016, the Department conducted an inspection in response to a complaint regarding waste tires being stored at William's Car Care. The Individuals/Entities have violated the South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and Management Act and the Solid Waste Management: Waste Tires Regulation as follows: stored greater than one hundred twenty (120) waste tires without a permit as a waste tire collection facility.

Action: The Individuals/Entities are required to: remove and properly dispose of the waste tires; and, pay a **stipulated penalty** in the amount of five thousand, five hundred dollars **(\$5,500.00)** should the requirements of the Order not be met.

4) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-22-SW
Order Date: October 24, 2017
Individual/Entity: **City of Columbia**
Facility: City of Columbia Class II Landfill
Location: Intersection of Shop Road and I-77
Columbia, SC 29305
Mailing Address: 2910 Colonial Drive
Columbia, SC 29203
County: Richland
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 401002-1201
Violations Cited: The South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and Management Act of 1991, S.C. Code Ann. 44-96-10 et seq. (2002 & Supp. 2016); the Solid Waste Management: Solid Waste Landfills and Structural Fill, 8 S.C. Code Ann. Regs., R. 61-107.19 (2012), and Permit 401002-1201.

Summary: The City of Columbia (Individual/Entity), located in Columbia, South Carolina,

operates a Class II Landfill. On March 14, 2016, February 21, 2017, March 9, 2017, and April 29, 2017, the Department conducted routine inspections. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and Management Act and the Solid Waste Management: Solid Waste Landfills and Structural Fill Regulation, and the permit as follows: failed to maintain and ensure the integrity of the final cover.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: repair the final cover and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of three thousand, two hundred and forty dollars **(\$3,240.00)**.

5) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-26-SW
Order Date: October 24, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Doug Green**
Facility: Green's New and Used Tires
Location: 1851 Easley Highway
Pelzer, SC 29669
Mailing Address: Same
County: Anderson
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: N/A
Violations Cited: The South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and Management Act of 1991, S.C. Code Ann. 44-96-10 et seq. (2002 & Supp. 2016 and 8 S.C. Code Ann. Regs., R. 61-107.3 (2015) (Waste Tires)

Summary: Doug Green (Individual/Entity), located in Pelzer, South Carolina, operates a tire retail business. On May 16, 2017, the Department conducted an inspection in response to a complaint regarding waste tires being stored at Green's New and Used Tires. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and Management Act and the Solid Waste Management: Waste Tire Regulation as follows: stored greater than one hundred twenty (120) waste tires without a permit as a waste tire collection facility.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: remove and properly dispose of the waste tires; pay a civil penalty in the amount of five hundred dollars **(\$500.00)**; and, pay a stipulated amount of three thousand, five hundred dollars (\$3,500.00) should the requirements of the Order not be met.

Hazardous Waste Enforcement

6) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-24-HW
Order Date: October 12, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Shutterfly, Inc.**
Facility: Shutterfly, Inc.
Location: 1000 Shutterfly Boulevard
Fort Mill, SC 29708
Mailing Address: Same
County: York
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: SCR 000 776 856
Violations Cited: The South Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Act S.C. Code Ann. §44-56-130(2) et seq. (2002); The South Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Regulations, 6 and 7 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-79.262.34(c)(1)(ii), R.61-79.262.90, R.61-79.262.11, R.61-79.265.174, R.61-79.273.15(c) and R.61-79.273.13(d)(1) (2012 and Supp. 2016)

Summary: Shutterfly, Inc. (Individual/Entity) operates a facility in Fort Mill, South Carolina. On May 4, 2017, the Department conducted an inspection of the facility. The Individual/Entity has violated the Hazardous Waste Management Regulations as follows: failed to mark satellite accumulation containers with the words "Hazardous Waste" or other words to mark the contents of the container; failed to clean up any hazardous waste discharge that occurs during generation or processing or storage and take such other action as may be required so that the hazardous waste discharge no longer presents a hazard to human health or the environment; failed to accurately determine if a waste is a hazardous waste; failed to inspect areas where hazardous waste containers are stored at least weekly; failed to demonstrate the length of time that the universal waste has been accumulated from the date it becomes a waste or is received; and, failed to contain any lamp in containers or packages that are structurally sound, adequate to prevent breakage, and compatible with the contents of the lamps. Such containers must remain closed and must lack evidence of leakage, spillage or damage that could cause leakage under reasonably foreseeable conditions.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight thousand, three hundred forty dollars (**\$8,340.00**).

BUREAU OF WATER

Recreational Water Enforcement

7)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-127-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 2, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	Upstate Campus Edge, LLC & Upstate Country Manor Holdings, LLC
	<u>Facility:</u>	Campus Edge Apartments
	<u>Location:</u>	1000 Pinegate Drive Spartanburg, SC 29303
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Spartanburg
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	42-112-1
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Upstate Campus Edge, LLC & Upstate Country Manor Holdings, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On May 22, 2017, and August 15, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a skimmer was missing a weir; the bathroom did not have toilet paper, soap, or paper towels; the foot rinse shower was not operating properly; the emergency notification device was not operational; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; the current pool operator of record information was not posted to the public; the drinking water fountain was not operating properly; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; and the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification device.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**). The civil penalty has been paid. The Individual/Entity submitted a corrective action plan and corrected the deficiencies.

8)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u> <u>Order Date:</u> <u>Individual/Entity:</u> <u>Facility:</u> <u>Location:</u> <u>Mailing Address:</u> <u>County:</u> <u>Previous Orders:</u> <u>Permit/ID Number:</u> <u>Violations Cited:</u>	Consent Order 17-129-RW October 2, 2017 Blue Sky Hospitality, LLC Best Western 1808 West Lucas Street Florence, SC 29501 Same Florence None 21-120-1 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)
----	--	---

Summary: Blue Sky Hospitality, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 6, 2017, and July 10, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the pool furniture was not at least four feet from the pool edge; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; both of the "Shallow Water – No Diving Allowed" signs did not have the correct sized lettering; only one "No Lifeguard On Duty – Swim At Your Own Risk" sign was posted and the sign posted did not have the correct sized lettering; the log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and the log book was not maintained a minimum of three times per week by the pool operator of record.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**). The civil penalty has been paid. The Individual/Entity submitted a corrective action plan and corrected the deficiencies.

9)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u> <u>Order Date:</u> <u>Individual/Entity:</u> <u>Facility:</u> <u>Location:</u> <u>Mailing Address:</u> <u>County:</u> <u>Previous Orders:</u> <u>Permit/ID Number:</u> <u>Violations Cited:</u>	Consent Order 17-128-RW October 4, 2017 Forest Oaks Apartments (SC) Owner, LLC Forest Oaks Apartments 1808 Heckle Boulevard Rock Hill, SC 29732 1878 Gingercake Circle Rock Hill, SC 29732 York None 46-159-1 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)
----	--	---

Summary: Forest Oaks Apartments (SC) Owner, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 27, 2017, and August 1, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a handrail was missing a bolt cover; a skimmer was missing a weir, and some of the skimmer lids were missing or cracked; the foot rinse shower by the pump room was not operating properly; chemicals were stored in the pump room; the gate did not self-close and latch; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; a grab handle on one of the life rings was broken, and the life ring rope was frayed and too short on the other life ring; the shepherd's crook was missing a bolt; there were no "Shallow Water – No Diving Allowed" signs posted; there were no "No Lifeguard On Duty – Swim At Your Own Risk" signs posted; the bound and numbered

log book was not being maintained on a daily basis; and the cyanuric acid levels were not being recorded weekly in the bound and numbered log book.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

10) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-130-RW
Order Date: October 4, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Solera, LLC**
Facility: Days Inn
Location: 400 Buff Boulevard
Summerton, SC 29148
Mailing Address: Same
County: Clarendon
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 14-025-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Solera, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 28, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the pool furniture was not at least four feet from the edge of the pool; the gate did not self-close and latch; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring had deteriorated and did not have a permanently attached rope; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; the disinfection equipment was not operating properly; and only one "Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed" sign was posted.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of three hundred forty dollars (**\$340.00**).

11) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-131-RW
Order Date: October 4, 2017
Individual/Entity: **RAS, LLC**
Facility: Sun Fun Motel
Location: 2305 Withers Drive
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 26-110-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: RAS, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On May 30, 2017, and June 22, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder was missing bumpers; there was no drinking water fountain; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the lifeline floats were not properly spaced; the deck was not clean and clear of hazards; the pool furniture was not at least four feet from the pool edge; the gate did not self-close and

latch; the main drain grates were not in place; and the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification device.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**).

12)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-132-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 6, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	Timberlake Country Club, Inc.
	<u>Facility:</u>	Timberlake Country Club
	<u>Location:</u>	222 Timberlake Drive Chapin, SC 29036
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Lexington
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	32-1084B
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Timberlake Country Club, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On July 6, 2017, and August 7, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder was not tight and secure; the pool floor and walls were dirty and had algae on them; the pool floor was cracked and the deck was chipped; skimmers were missing weirs; a skimmer cover was broken; the flow meter was not operating; the cyanuric acid level was not monitored weekly; the water level was too high; a gate did not self-close and latch; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring was deteriorated; and the life ring rope was not the appropriate length.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**).

13)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-133-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 6, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	2600 North Homeowners' Association, Inc.
	<u>Facility:</u>	Anderson Ocean Club
	<u>Location:</u>	2600 North Ocean Boulevard Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	1000 Second Avenue South, Suite 310 North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582
	<u>County:</u>	Horry
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	26-1612B, 26-1613B, 26-1614B
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: 2600 North Homeowners' Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of three pools. On May 25, 2017, and June 19, 2017, the pools were inspected and violations were issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the pool entry door did not self-close and latch; the gate did not self-close and latch; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the pool rules sign was not

completely filled out; only one "Shallow Water – No Diving Allowed" sign was posted; and the current pool operator of record information was not posted to the public.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand, forty dollars **(\$2,040.00)**.

14) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-134-RW
 Order Date: October 9, 2017
 Individual/Entity: **TCT, Inc.**
 Facility: Town & Country Inn
 Location: 2008 Savannah Highway
 Charleston, SC 29407

 Mailing Address: Same
 County: Charleston
 Previous Orders: None
 Permit/ID Number: 10-237-1
 Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: TCT, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 5, 2017, and July 19, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the shepherd's crook was not the approved length; and the bound and numbered log book was not available for review.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars **(\$680.00)**.

15) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-135-RW
 Order Date: October 9, 2017
 Individual/Entity: **MAS Broken Arrow Apartments,
 Limited Partnership**
 Facility: Heron Lake Apartment Homes
 Location: 1340 North Brickyard Road
 Columbia, SC 29223

 Mailing Address: Same
 County: Richland
 Previous Orders: None
 Permit/ID Number: 40-1093B
 Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: MAS Broken Arrow Apartments, Limited Partnership (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 1, 2017, and July 17, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder was missing bumpers; a skimmer was missing a weir; the drinking water fountain was not operating properly; the foot rinse shower was not operating properly; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring was deteriorated, and the life ring rope was not the appropriate length; there was algae on the pool walls and floor; a gate did not self-close and latch; the shepherd's crook was missing a bolt and was not the approved length;

the cyanuric acid level was not being recorded weekly in the bound and numbered log book; and the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars **(\$680.00)**.

16)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-136-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 9, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	Woodhill Place Association, Inc.
	<u>Facility:</u>	Woodhill Place
	<u>Location:</u>	6220 Rolling Fork Road Charleston, SC 29406
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	4925 Lacross Road, Suite 112 North Charleston, SC 29406
	<u>County:</u>	Charleston
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	10-279-1
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Woodhill Place Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 27, 2017, and July 19, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the lifeline floats were not properly spaced; the depth marker tiles were loose; there was algae on the walls and floor of the pool; the water level was too low; the bathroom did not have soap; there was no drinking water fountain; there were chemicals spilled in the pump room; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring was deteriorated; the cyanuric acid levels were not being recorded weekly in the bound and numbered log book; and the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars **(\$680.00)**.

17)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-137-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 10, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	The Club at Cobblestone, LLC
	<u>Facility:</u>	Cobblestone Park
	<u>Location:</u>	1298 University Parkway Blythewood, SC 29016
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Richland
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	40-1074B, 40-1079C, & 40-1073D
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: The Club at Cobblestone, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool, a kiddie pool, and a spa. On May 31, 2017, and July 12, 2017, the pool, kiddie pool, and spa were inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a handrail was not tight and secure; there was debris in the skimmer baskets; the pool furniture was not at least four feet from the edge of the pool; the chlorine and pH levels

were not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring was deteriorated; the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification device; the spa temperature was not posted to the public; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis, and was not maintained a minimum of three times a week by the pool operator of record; and the bound and numbered log book was not available for review.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand, forty dollars **(\$2,040.00)**.

18)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-138-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 10, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	River's Edge Retreat, Inc.
	<u>Facility:</u>	River's Edge Retreat
	<u>Location:</u>	1019 Garden Valley Lane Columbia, SC 29210
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Lexington
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	32-033-1
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: River's Edge Retreat, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 28, 2017, and July 14, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the lifeline was not attached to the pool wall, did not have the minimum number of required floats, and was deteriorated; a ladder was not tight and secure and was missing a rung; the pool walls and floor were not clean; tiles were missing on the pool wall; the deck was uneven with sharp edges; a skimmer was missing a weir; two skimmer baskets were missing; the drinking water fountain was not operating properly; the gate did not self-close and latch; a section of the perimeter fencing had openings greater than four inches; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; there were chlorine sticks in a skimmer basket; and the shepherd's crook was not clear of obstructions.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of five hundred sixty dollars **(\$560.00)**.

19)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-140-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 20, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	A & B Associates, L.P.
	<u>Facility:</u>	August on Southside
	<u>Location:</u>	2208 Southside Boulevard Port Royal, SC 29935
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Beaufort
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	07-101-1
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: A & B Associates, L.P. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 26, 2017, and July 13, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has

violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the lifeline floats were damaged; the lifeline was not attached to the pool wall; a ladder was missing a rung; the drinking water fountain and foot rinse shower were not operating properly; the gate did not self-close and latch; and the bound and numbered log book was not available for review.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**).

20) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-139-RW
Order Date: October 23, 2017
Individual/Entity: **SouthPointe Co-Owners Association, Inc.**
Facility: SouthPointe
Location: 1 King Cotton Road
Edisto Beach, SC 29438
Mailing Address: Same
County: Colleton
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 15-033-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: SouthPointe Co-Owners Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 15, 2017, and July 12, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder was missing bumpers; a skimmer was missing a weir; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring was deteriorated; and the pool rules sign was not completely filled out.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**).

21) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-141-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2017
Individual/Entity: **WMJ, LLC**
Facility: Sea Dip Motel
Location: 2608 North Ocean Boulevard
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 26-D97-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: WMJ, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a spa. On May 25, 2017, June 16, 2017, and July 24, 2017, the spa was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: there was no drinking water fountain; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the spa temperature was above 104 degrees Fahrenheit; and the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis. On August 7, 2017, a follow-up inspection was conducted and it was determined that all of the deficiencies had been addressed.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand, forty dollars **(\$2,040.00)**. The civil penalty has been paid.

22) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-142-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Ocean Side Villas Owners Association, Inc.**
Facility: Ocean Side Villas
Location: 307 Flagg Street
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 26-081-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J) & 61-51(K)(1)(c)

Summary: Ocean Side Villas Owners Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 5, 2017, and July 10, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain; and on July 11, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain and for re-opening prior to receiving Department approval. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the lifeline floats were not properly spaced; there was no drinking water fountain; the gate did not self-close and latch; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring did not have a permanently attached rope; the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification device; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; the current pool operator of record information was not posted to the public; the facility could not produce current valid documentation of pool operator certification; the emergency notification device was not operating properly; the bound and numbered log book was not available for review; and the pool was operating prior to receiving Department approval.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand, three hundred eighty dollars **(\$2,380.00)**. The civil penalty has been paid.

23) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-143-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Blue Heron HPR, Council of Co-Owners, Inc.**
Facility: Blue Heron
Location: 4999 Highway 17
Murrells Inlet, SC 29576
Mailing Address: Same
County: Georgetown
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 22-050-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Blue Heron HPR, Council of Co-Owners, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 5, 2017, June 28, 2017, and July 27, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the deck was not clean and clear of hazards; the pool furniture was not at least four feet from the

pool edge; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification device; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; a skimmer was missing a weir; the gate did not self-close and latch; and the life ring was deteriorated.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand, forty dollars **(\$2,040.00)**.

24)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-144-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 24, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	J&M Hospitality, Inc.
	<u>Facility:</u>	Super 8
	<u>Location:</u>	1591 Highway 17 North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Horry
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	16-123-RW (\$680.00)
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	26-L25-1
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: J&M Hospitality, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 7, 2017, and June 19, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder was missing bumpers; the pool furniture was not at least four feet from the pool edge; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; and the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification device. On July 28, 2017, a follow-up inspection was conducted and it was determined that all of the deficiencies had been addressed.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, three hundred sixty dollars **(\$1,360.00)**. The civil penalty has been paid.

25)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-145-RW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 24, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	Sedgefield at North Myrtle Beach Homeowner's Association, Inc.
	<u>Facility:</u>	The Sedgefield
	<u>Location:</u>	5910 North Ocean Boulevard North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Horry
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	26-810-1
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Sedgefield at North Myrtle Beach Homeowner's Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 12, 2017, and June 22, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the lifeline floats were not properly spaced; a bolt cover was deteriorated; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and the gate did not self-close and latch.

On July 15, 2017, a follow-up inspection was conducted and it was determined that all of the deficiencies had been addressed.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

26) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-146-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Sea Marsh I Homeowners Association, Inc.**
Facility: Sea Marsh Condos
Location: 6200 North Ocean Boulevard
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 26-874-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Sea Marsh I Homeowners Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On May 30, 2017, and June 20, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the lifeline floats were not properly spaced; a bolt cover was deteriorated; the drinking water fountain and foot rinse shower were not operating; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and a ladder was not tight and secure. On July 14, 2017, a follow-up inspection was conducted and it was determined that all of the deficiencies had been addressed.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

27) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-147-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Nishant Enterprises Associates, L.L.C.**
Facility: Quality Inn
Location: 315 North Duncan By-Pass
Union, SC 29379
Mailing Address: Same
County: Union
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 44-013-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Nishant Enterprises Associates, L.L.C. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 1, 2017, and July 6, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: there were chlorine sticks in the skimmer baskets; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; the pool rules sign was not legible; and the current pool operator of record information was not posted to the public.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**).

28) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-148-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Mid-America Apartment Communities, Inc.**
Facility: Hampton Pointe Apartments
Location: 1916 Sam Rittenburg Boulevard
Charleston, SC 29407
Mailing Address: 3590 Mary Ader Avenue
Charleston, SC 29414
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 10-361-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Mid-America Apartment Communities, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 8, 2017, and July 17, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a handrail was not tight and secure; the pool floor was not clean; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification device; and the life ring did not have a permanently attached rope.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**).

29) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-149-RW
Order Date: October 25, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Heron Cove Property Owners Association, Inc.**
Facility: Heron Cove Subdivision
Location: 6814 Pine Moss Lane
Clover, SC 29710
Mailing Address: Same
County: York
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 46-1098B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Heron Cove Property Owners Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 9, 2017, and July 19, 2017, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a skimmer was missing a weir; a bathroom did not have soap; the drinking water fountain was not operating properly; the flow meter was not operating; the gate did not self-close and latch; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; a ladder was not tight and secure; there was debris in the skimmer baskets; chemicals were stored in the equipment room; there was a leaking pipe in the equipment room; and the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars **(\$680.00)**.

Water Pollution Enforcement

30) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-074-W
Order Date: October 17, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Charles Satterfield**
Facility: Lyman Farms at Shiloh Subdivision
Location: Shiloh Church Road
Spartanburg, South Carolina
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1230
Greer, SC 29652
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: SCR10H001
Violations Cited: 3 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.122.41(a) and
(e)(1) (2011) and S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-110(d) and § 48-1-90(A)(1) (Supp. 2015)

Summary: Charles Satterfield (Individual/Entity) is responsible for the development of the Lyman Farms at Shiloh Subdivision, located in Spartanburg County, South Carolina. On April 13, 2016, May 12, 2016, July 19, 2016, and November 3, 2016, the Department forwarded inspection reports to the Individual/Entity, notifying of the deficiencies and unsatisfactory conditions. The Individual/Entity has violated the Pollution Control Act and Water Pollution Control Permits Regulation as follows: failed to properly install, operate and maintain all stormwater, sediment and erosion control devices as required by its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Permit for Storm Water Discharges from Construction Activities, and allowed sediment to discharge into the environment, including the waters of the state, in a manner other than in compliance with its NPDES permit.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a report, completed by a South Carolina Registered Professional Engineer, certifying that all stormwater and sediment control devices are installed and functioning properly; monitor and maintain all Best Management Practices (BMPs) required to prevent further discharge of sediment from the Site until development of the Site is completed; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of twenty-five thousand, eight hundred thirty-eight dollars **(\$25,838.00)**.

Dams Enforcement

31) Order Type and Number: Consent Agreement 17-073-W
Order Date: October 17, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Lake Dogwood Property Owners Association**
Facility: Murray Pond/Lake Dogwood Dam
Location: Approximately one and one-half (1.5) miles south from the intersection of Leesburg Road and Hwy. 601
Mailing Address: 117 Lake Dogwood Circle South
Eastover, SC 29044
County: Richland

Previous Orders: 2015 Emergency Order
Permit/ID Number: D 0595
Law Citations: SC Dams and Reservoirs Safety Act, S.C. Code Ann. § 49-11-110, *et seq.*, (2008) and Dams and Reservoirs Safety Act Regulation 72.1, *et seq.* (2012)

Summary: Lake Dogwood Property Owners Association (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of the Murray Pond/Lake Dogwood Dam in Richland County, South Carolina. On October 15 2015, the Department issued an Emergency Order to the Individual/Entity as a result of unsafe conditions at the dam. The Agreement is entered into by the Department and the Individual/Entity with respect to remedial actions addressing deficiencies in the condition of the dam.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: maintain the Dam in a condition that does not impound water until the Dam is repaired or removed from the property; notify the Department upon any change in status, ownership, or condition of the Dam; apply for a permit prior to performing any changes to the Dam; and, obtain a permit under the "Construction Permit Application Requirements" in section 72-3.D.2, if plans are made to repair the Dam after a period of two (2) years from the execution date of the Order.

BUREAU OF AIR QUALITY

32) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-033-A
Order Date: October 19, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Giant Cement Company**
Facility: Giant Cement Company
Location: 654 Judge Street
Harleyville, SC 29448
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 218
Harleyville, SC 29448
County: Dorchester
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 0900-0002
Violations Cited: U.S. EPA 40 CFR 63, 5 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.63, Subpart EEE, and 5 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.1, Section II, Permit Requirements

Summary: Giant Cement Company (Individual/Entity), is a Portland cement manufacturing plant. The Individual/Entity conducted source testing for Dioxin/Furan emissions on its kiln system from September through October 2015; and conducted Destruction and Removal Efficiency (DRE) testing on its kiln system calciner from May to June 2016. The Individual/Entity has violated U. S. EPA Regulations at 40 CFR and South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as follows: failed to limit Dioxin/Furan emissions to 0.40 ng TEQ/dscm and failed to achieve a 99.99% DRE of 1,2-Dichlorobenzene emissions of its kiln system and its kiln system calciner.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: comply with Subpart EEE; cease burning hazardous waste derived fuel, conditionally, until it can demonstrate compliance with Dioxin/Furan emission limits; maintain compliance with a DRE of 99.99% from the kiln system calciner; comply with its permit; and pay to the Department a civil penalty in the amount of ten thousand dollars (**\$10,000.00**).

33) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-034-A
Order Date: October 19, 2017
Individual/Entity: **City of Orangeburg Department of Public Utilities**
Facility: City of Orangeburg Department of Public Utilities
Location: 369 Gulbrandsen Road
Orangeburg, SC 29116
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1057
Orangeburg, SC 29116
County: Orangeburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 1860-0085
Violations Cited: U.S. EPA 40 CFR 63 and 5 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.63, Subpart ZZZZ; U.S. EPA 40 CFR 60 and 5 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.60, Subpart JJJJ; and 5 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.1, Section II, Permit Requirements

Summary: City of Orangeburg Department of Public Utilities (Individual/Entity), located in Orangeburg, South Carolina, operates a publicly owned wastewater treatment plant. The Individual/Entity conducted a source test on its generator on April 6, 2017, and exceeded its emission limit for carbon monoxide (CO). The Individual/Entity violated U.S. EPA Regulations at 40 CFR and South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as follows: failed to limit CO emissions from its generator to 270 parts per million during a source test.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: limit CO emissions to 270 ppm, limit operation of its generator to an output load of 1950 kW until such time as a source test is conducted to establish a higher output load, perform a source test on its generator before October 6, 2018, and pay a civil penalty in the amount of four thousand, five hundred dollars **(\$4,500.00)**.

34) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 17-038-A
Order Date: October 19, 2017
Individual/Entity: **American Yuncheng Gravure Cylinder, Inc.**
Facility: American Yuncheng Gravure Cylinder, Inc.
Location: 150 Ian Court
Spartanburg, SC 29306
Mailing Address: Same
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 2060-0468
Violations Cited: U.S. EPA regulations at 40 CFR Part 63 and 5 South Carolina Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.63 (Supp. 2016), National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories, Subpart N, National Emission Standards for Chromium Emissions From Hard and Decorative Chromium Electroplating and Chromium Anodizing Tanks, and 5 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.1, Section II, Permit Requirements

Summary: American Yuncheng Gravure Cylinder, Inc. (Individual/Entity) operates a hard chromium plating process in Spartanburg, South Carolina. On September 28, 2011, the Department issued State Operating Permit 2060-0468 to the Individual/Entity. On May 29, 2016, the Department conducted a comprehensive inspection. The Individual/Entity has violated U.S. EPA regulations at 40 CFR Part 63 and South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulation as follows: failed

to maintain records of inspection and maintenance for its monitoring equipment; failed to maintain records of monitoring data that are used to demonstrate compliance with the standard; failed to record the date and time that fume suppressant was added to the electroplating bath; failed to maintain all documentation supporting the notifications and reports required by Subpart A and Subpart N; failed to maintain all records for a period of 5 years in accordance with Subpart A; and, failed to prepare annual summary reports to document the ongoing compliance status of the affected source.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: henceforth comply with the applicable monitoring, record keeping, and reporting requirements of Subpart N; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of fourteen thousand dollars **(\$14,000.00)**.

BUREAU OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Food Safety Enforcement

35) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-01-039
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Chopping Block**
Facility: Chopping Block
Location: 11003C Anderson Road
Piedmont, SC 29673
Mailing Address: 545 Old Pendleton Road
Easley, SC 29642
County: Anderson
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 04-206-03850
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Chopping Block (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Piedmont, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on December 21, 2015, and June 28, 2016. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain the proper sanitization concentration in a chemical sanitizer used in a manual or mechanical operation during contact times.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

36) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-06-158
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Holiday Inn Express**
Facility: Holiday Inn Express
Location: 1303-A Tadlock Drive
Murrells Inlet, SC 29576
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 26-206-10780
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Holiday Inn Express (Individual/Entity) operates a restaurant located in Murrells Inlet, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on November 30, 2016, December

8, 2016, and December 15, 2016. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods; and failed to provide a written plan for the restriction, exclusion and re-instatement of food employees when they have symptoms and/or diseases that are transmissible through food.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

37) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-08-039
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Taco Burger**
Facility: Taco Burger
Location: 1745 Ribaut Road
Port Royal, SC 29935
Mailing Address: 50 Waterford Drive
Bluffton, SC 29910
County: Beaufort
Previous Orders: 2016-206-08-015 (\$1,200)
Permit Number: 07-206-02701
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Taco Burger (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Port Royal, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on March 29, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, two hundred dollars **(\$1,200.00)**.

38) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-01-020
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Famous Pizza of Anderson**
Facility: Famous Pizza of Anderson
Location: 1417 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, SC 29625
Mailing Address: Same
County: Anderson
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 04-206-02108
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Famous Pizza of Anderson (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Anderson, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on October 8, 2015, July 29, 2016, and June 20, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods; and failed to maintain the proper sanitization concentration in a chemical sanitizer used in a manual or mechanical operation during contact times.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

39) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-02-025
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Blockhouse Restaurant**
Facility: Blockhouse Restaurant
Location: 1619 Augusta Street
Greenville, SC 29601
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: 2017-206-02-003 (\$800.00)
Permit Number: 23-206-03818
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Blockhouse Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Greenville, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on August 10, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of seven hundred fifty dollars **(\$750.00)**.

40) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-009
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Persis**
Facility: Persis
Location: 1728 Bush River Road
Columbia, SC 29210
Mailing Address: 15018 Bridle Trace Lane
Pineville, NC 28134
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 32-206-06495
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Persis (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Columbia, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on September 6, 2016, March 21, 2017, May 16, 2017, and May 26, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, six hundred dollars **(\$1,600.00)**.

41) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-030
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Taqueria Guadalajara**
Facility: Taqueria Guadalajara
Location: 1807 Decker Boulevard
Columbia, SC 29206
Mailing Address: 409 Libby Lane
Lexington, SC 29072
County: Richland
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 40-206-07338
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Taqueria Guadalajara (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Columbia, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June 21, 2017, June 29, 2017, July 6, 2017, and July 10, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, six hundred dollars **(\$1,600.00)**.

42) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-050
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Waffle House #1738**
Facility: Waffle House #1738
Location: 2993 Main Street
Newberry, SC 29108
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 6450
Norcross, GA 30091
County: Newberry
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 36-206-01152
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Waffle House #1738 (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Newberry, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on January 11, 2017, March 2, 2017, and March 9, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to clean ice bins and beverage dispensing nozzles at a frequency necessary to preclude accumulation of soil or mold.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two hundred dollars **(\$200.00)**.

43) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-057
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Food Lion #841 Deli**
Facility: Food Lion #841 Deli
Location: 801 Bethel Road
Clover, SC 29710
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1330

Salisbury, SC 28145
County: York
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 46-206-01182
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Food Lion #841 Deli (Individual/Entity) is a deli located in Clover, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on April 20, 2016, April 12, 2017, and April 21, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

44) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-04-003
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Piggly Wiggly Deli #90**
Facility: Piggly Wiggly Deli #90
Location: 1011 Broad Street
Sumter, SC 29150
Mailing Address: Same
County: Sumter
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 43-206-00279
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Piggly Wiggly Deli #90 (Individual/Entity) is a deli located in Sumter, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on January 4, 2017, February 3, 2017, and February 13, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

45) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-028
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Little Pigs BBQ at Surfside**
Facility: Little Pigs BBQ at Surfside
Location: 3901 Dick Pond Road, Suite C
Myrtle Beach, SC 29588
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 26-206-12094
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Little Pigs BBQ at Surfside (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on April 6, 2016, December 6, 2016, May 2, 2017, and May 22, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food

Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to properly cool cooked time/temperature control for safety foods; failed to use effective methods to cool cooked time/temperature control for safety foods; and failed to maintain the physical facilities in good repair.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of nine hundred fifty dollars (**\$950.00**).

46) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-051
 Order Date: October 2, 2017
 Individual/Entity: **Mr. Crab**
 Facility: Mr. Crab
 Location: 610 North Kings Highway
 Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

 Mailing Address: Same
 County: Horry
 Previous Orders: None
 Permit Number: 26-206-12659
 Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Mr. Crab (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June 8, 2017, June 14, 2017, and August 1, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

47) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-054
 Order Date: October 2, 2017
 Individual/Entity: **Café Amalfi**
 Facility: Café Amalfi
 Location: 10000 Beach Club Drive
 Myrtle Beach, SC 29572

 Mailing Address: Same
 County: Horry
 Previous Orders: None
 Permit Number: 26-206-08837
 Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Café Amalfi (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 7, 2016, January 24, 2017, and May 23, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

48) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-059
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Key West Grill**
Facility: Key West Grill
Location: 1214 Celebrity Circle
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Mailing Address: 2008 Savannah Highway
Charleston, SC 29407
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 26-206-07038
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Key West Grill (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on March 9, 2016, January 6, 2017, and June 7, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

49) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-07-025
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Jestine's Kitchen**
Facility: Jestine's Kitchen
Location: 251 Meeting Street
Charleston, SC 29401
Mailing Address: Same
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 10-206-02351
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Jestine's Kitchen (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Charleston, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on August 2, 2016, July 27, 2017, and August 4, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to use effective methods to cool cooked time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of four hundred dollars (**\$400.00**).

50) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-08-004
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Tiger Express #2**
Facility: Tiger Express #2
Location: 51 South Railroad Avenue
Brunson, SC 29911
Mailing Address: 6 Rush Street
Beaufort, SC 29907
County: Hampton

Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 25-206-01120
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Tiger Express #2 (Individual/Entity) is a convenience store located in Brunson, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June 22, 2017, July 7, 2017, July 17, 2017, and July 27, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to provide water at a temperature of at least 100°F through a mixing valve or combination faucet at the handwashing sink(s).

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

51) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-08-005
Order Date: October 2, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Hampton Restaurant**
Facility: Hampton Restaurant
Location: 704 Elm Street West
Hampton, SC 29924
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 293
Hampton, SC 29924
County: Hampton
Previous Orders: 2016-206-08-031 (\$550.00)
Permit Number: 25-206-01166
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Hampton Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Hampton, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on August 9, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand dollars **(\$1,000.00)**.

52) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-037
Order Date: October 4, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Sandy's Famous Hot Dogs**
Facility: Sandy's Famous Hot Dogs
Location: 5175 Sunset Boulevard, Suite 13
Lexington, SC 29072
Mailing Address: 140 North Beaver Dam Road
Columbia, SC 29212
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 32-206-03046
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Sandy's Famous Hot Dogs (Individual/Entity), is a restaurant located in Lexington, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on March 9, 2016, February 2, 2017, and February 3, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food

Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

53) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-036
Order Date: October 4, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Jimmyz Original Hibachi House**
Facility: Jimmyz Original Hibachi House
Location: 1780 Pine Island Road
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: 2016-206-06-092 (\$800.00)
Permit Number: 26-206-12750
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Jimmyz Original Hibachi House (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on November 9, 2016, May 1, 2017, and May 9, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods; and failed to provide lockers or other suitable facilities for orderly storage of employees' clothing and other possessions.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, four hundred dollars **(\$1,400.00)**.

54) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-07-017
Order Date: October 4, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Waffle House #715**
Facility: Waffle House #715
Location: 354 College Park Road
Ladson, SC 29456
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 6450
Norcross, GA 30091
County: Berkeley
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 08-206-00539
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Waffle House #715 (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Ladson, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 29, 2016, August 9, 2016, and July 18, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of five hundred fifty dollars **(\$550.00)**.

55) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-058
Order Date: October 9, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Papa Gio's of Lexington Inc.**
Facility: Papa Gio's of Lexington Inc.
Location: 109-J Old Chapin Road
Lexington, SC 29072
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 32-206-06317
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Papa Gio's of Lexington Inc. (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Lexington, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 27, 2016, April 20, 2017, and April 28, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to properly cool cooked time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

56) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-060
Order Date: October 9, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Pee Dee Exchange**
Facility: Pee Dee Exchange
Location: 6450 Highway 378
Conway, SC 29527
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 26-206-13224
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Pee Dee Exchange (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Conway, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on April 29, 2016, December 13, 2016, and December 16, 2016. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred fifty-six dollars (**\$656.00**).

57) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-02-032
Order Date: October 10, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Kanpai of Tokyo**
Facility: Kanpai of Tokyo
Location: 2300 Winchester Place
Spartanburg, SC 29301
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 27103
Greenville, SC 29616
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None

Permit Number: 42-206-02001
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Kanpai of Tokyo (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Spartanburg, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 11, 2016, April 24, 2017, and August 17, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

58) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-04-004
Order Date: October 10, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Porter's 66**
Facility: Porter's 66
Location: 3815 Myrtle Beach Highway
Sumter, SC 29150
Mailing Address: Same
County: Sumter
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 43-206-00603
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Porter's 66 (Individual/Entity) is a convenience store located in Sumter, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on December 8, 2016, December 15, 2016, June 6, 2017, and June 14, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, three hundred fifty dollars **(\$1,350.00)**.

59) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-07-020
Order Date: October 10, 2017
Individual/Entity: **La Hacienda**
Facility: La Hacienda
Location: 6322 Rivers Avenue
North Charleston, SC 29406
Mailing Address: Same
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: 2015-206-07-052 (\$800.00)
Permit Number: 10-206-01928
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: La Hacienda (Individual/Entity) operates a restaurant located in North Charleston, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 6, 2016, July 15, 2016, May 31, 2017, June 9, 2017, and June 19, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods; failed to demonstrate knowledge of

foodborne disease prevention by having no priority violations during the inspection; and failed to maintain the premises free of insects, rodents, and other pests.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of three thousand dollars **(\$3,000.00)**.

60)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 2017-206-02-016
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 11, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	China Restaurant
	<u>Facility:</u>	China Restaurant
	<u>Location:</u>	231 West Butler Road Mauldin, SC 29662
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Greenville
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit Number:</u>	23-206-06028
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: China Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Mauldin, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on December 1, 2015, November 17, 2016, and November 21, 2016. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to protect food from contamination by storing in a clean, dry location, where it is not exposed to splash, dust, or other contamination, at least 6 inches above the floor.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two hundred dollars **(\$200.00)**.

61)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 2017-206-06-056
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 11, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	Indo Thai Sushi
	<u>Facility:</u>	Indo Thai Sushi
	<u>Location:</u>	47 A Dagullah Way Pawleys Island, SC 29585
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	980 Cipriana Drive, Unit A6 Myrtle Beach, SC 29572
	<u>County:</u>	Georgetown
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit Number:</u>	22-206-06071
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Indo Thai Sushi (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Pawleys Island, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on April 21, 2015, February 23, 2016, and January 23, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to provide individual disposable towels, a continuous towel system that supplies the user with a clean towel, a heated air hand drying drive, or a hand-drying device that employs an air-knife system that delivers high velocity, pressurized air at ambient temperatures at each hand washing sink or group of adjacent handwashing sinks.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of four hundred dollars **(\$400.00)**.

62) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-07-005
Order Date: October 12, 2017
Individual/Entity: **La Hacienda Mexican Restaurant**
Facility: La Hacienda Mexican Restaurant
Location: 808 Folly Road
Charleston, SC 29412
Mailing Address: Same
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: 2016-207-07-046 (\$1,200.00)
Permit Number: 10-206-02526
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: La Hacienda Mexican Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Charleston, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on March 7, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand dollars **(\$1,000.00)**.

63) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-01-023
Order Date: October 12, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Pricewise Food #187 Deli**
Facility: Pricewise Food #187 Deli
Location: 1160 South Main Street
Greenwood, SC 29646
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 40009
Charleston, SC 29423
County: Greenwood
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 24-206-03085
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Pricewise Food #187 Deli (Individual/Entity) is a deli located in Greenwood, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on April 29, 2016, April 13, 2017, and August 31, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

64) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-01-023
Order Date: October 12, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Howard's on Main**
Facility: Howard's on Main
Location: 330 Main Street
Greenwood, SC 29646
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenwood
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 24-206-01873
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Howard's on Main (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Greenwood, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on August 31, 2017, September 1, 2017, and September 5, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

65) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-07-023
Order Date: October 12, 2017
Individual/Entity: **CO**
Facility: CO
Location: 340 King Street
Charleston, SC 29401
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 22015
Charleston, SC 29401
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 10-206-08242
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: CO (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Charleston, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 18, 2016, January 30, 2017, and June 28, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to ensure that the handwashing sinks were accessible at all times; and failed to ensure employees washed their hands between tasks or working with foods, prior to donning gloves.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

66) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-055
Order Date: October 12, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Webster's Low Country Grill**
Facility: Webster's Low Country Grill
Location: 14276 Ocean Highway
Pawleys Island, SC 29585
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 320

County: Pawleys Island, SC 29585
Previous Orders: Georgetown
Permit Number: None
Violations Cited: 22-206-05228
S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Webster's Low Country Grill (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Pawleys Island, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on March 16, 2015, March 3, 2016, and January 26, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

67) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-02-018
Order Date: October 17, 2017
Individual/Entity: **American Roadside Burgers**
Facility: American Roadside Burgers
Location: 301 East McBee Avenue
Greenville, SC 29601
Mailing Address: 5821 Fairview Road, Suite 104
Charlotte, NC 28209
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 23-206-10831
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: American Roadside Burgers (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Greenville, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on September 13, 2016, September 23, 2016, and May 18, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

68) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-02-030
Order Date: October 17, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Bojangles of Cherrydale**
Facility: Bojangles of Cherrydale
Location: 2545 North Pleasantburg Drive
Greenville, SC 29609
Mailing Address: 160 Congress Boulevard, Suite C
Duncan, SC 29334
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 23-206-10451
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Bojangles of Cherrydale (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Greenville, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on August 16, 2016, August 26, 2016, and August 8, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods; and failed to provide individual disposable towels at each hand washing sink or group of adjacent handwashing sinks.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars (**\$800.00**).

69) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-068
Order Date: October 17, 2017
Individual/Entity: **PaBoys**
Facility: PaBoys
Location: 3106 Broad River Road
Columbia, SC 29210
Mailing Address: 6446 Giraffe Road
Harlem, GA 30814
County: Richland
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: N/A
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: PaBoys (Individual/Entity) is a mobile food establishment located in Columbia, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on February 3, 2017, and September 15, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: providing food to the public without a valid permit issued by the Department.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, six hundred dollars (**\$1,600.00**).

70) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-061
Order Date: October 17, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Friendly's Family Restaurant**
Facility: Friendly's Family Restaurant
Location: 4705 North Kings Highway
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: 2017-206-06-026 (\$800.00)
Permit Number: 26-206-07777
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Friendly's Family Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on July 21, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand dollars (**\$1,000.00**).

71) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-062
Order Date: October 17, 2017
Individual/Entity: **New Ho Wah Restaurant**
Facility: New Ho Wah Restaurant
Location: 409 South Kings Highway
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: 2017-206-06-023 (\$800.00)
Permit Number: 26-206-08598
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: New Ho Wah Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on February 15, 2017, June 29, 2017, and August 23, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to demonstrate knowledge of foodborne disease prevention by having no priority violations during the inspection; failed to properly cool cooked time/temperature control for safety foods; and failed to use effective methods to cool cooked time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, two hundred fifty dollars **(\$1,250.00)**.

72) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-06-064
Order Date: October 19, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Panchitos Villa**
Facility: Panchitos Villa
Location: 4247 Broad Street
Loris, SC 29569
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: 2016-206-06-111 (\$800.00)
Permit Number: 26-206-12243
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Panchitos Villa (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Loris, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on July 26, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand dollars **(\$1,000.00)**.

73) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-07-014
Order Date: October 19, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Carolina Ale House**
Facility: Carolina Ale House
Location: 145 Calhoun Street, Suites 200-300
Charleston, SC 29401

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 7367
Columbia, SC 29202
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: 2016-206-07-039 (\$800.00)
Permit Number: 10-206-09627
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Carolina Ale House (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Charleston, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on May 18, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, two hundred dollars **(\$1,200.00)**.

74) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-211-08-001
Order Date: October 19, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Los Hermanos**
Facility: Los Hermanos
Location: 659 Robert Smalls Parkway
Beaufort, SC 29906
Mailing Address: 39 Brendan Lane
Bluffton, SC 29910
County: Beaufort
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 07-211-00709
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Los Hermanos (Individual/Entity) is a grocery store located in Beaufort, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June 13, 2017, June 26, 2017, and July 6, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

75) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-01-024
Order Date: October 23, 2017
Individual/Entity: **La Hacienda of Greenwood Inc**
Facility: La Hacienda of Greenwood Inc
Location: 515 Bypass 72 Northwest
Greenwood, SC 29649
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenwood
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 24-206-01796
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: La Hacienda of Greenwood, Inc. (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Greenwood, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June 8, 2017, June 9, 2017,

June 14, 2017, September 7, 2017, September 15, 2017, and September 19, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods; failed to demonstrate knowledge of foodborne disease prevention by having no priority violations during the inspection; and failed to properly cool, cooked time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of three thousand, eight hundred dollars **(\$3,800.00)**.

76) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-01-026
Order Date: October 23, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Texas Roadhouse**
Facility: Texas Roadhouse
Location: 4119 Clemson Boulevard
Anderson, SC 29625
Mailing Address: Same
County: Anderson
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 04-206-02751
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Texas Roadhouse (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Anderson, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on December 8, 2015, August 30, 2016, and August 17, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

77) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-02-034
Order Date: October 23, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Mary Beth's**
Facility: Mary Beth's
Location: 500 East McBee, Suite 109
Greenville, SC 29601
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 23-206-09471
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Mary Beth's (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Greenville, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on February 24, 2016, December 7, 2016, and September 1, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

78) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-069
Order Date: October 23, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Lizard's Thicket #10**
Facility: Lizard's Thicket #10
Location: 1824 Broad River Road
Columbia, SC 29210
Mailing Address: 1036 Market Street
Columbia, SC 29210
County: Richland
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 40-206-01828
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Lizard's Thicket #10 (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Columbia, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on May 26, 2016, July 22, 2017, and April 20, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to properly cool, cooked time/temperature control for safety foods; and failed to use effective methods to cool, cooked time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

79) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-070
Order Date: October 23, 2017
Individual/Entity: **The Dixie Pig**
Facility: The Dixie Pig
Location: 2007-101 Celanese Road
Rock Hill, SC 29732
Mailing Address: Same
County: York
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 46-206-03295
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: The Dixie Pig (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Rock Hill, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on April 11, 2016, April 6, 2017, and June 2, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to properly cool, cooked time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

80) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-078
Order Date: October 23, 2017
Individual/Entity: **El Cancun**
Facility: El Cancun
Location: 1244 Cherry Road
Rock Hill, SC 29730
Mailing Address: Same

County: York
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 46-206-00234
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: El Cancun (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Rock Hill, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on September 15, 2016, May 22, 2017, and May 30, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

81) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-02-015
Order Date: October 27, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Green Lettuce**
Facility: Green Lettuce
Location: 19 Augusta Street
Greenville, SC 29601
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 23-206-10621
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Green Lettuce (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Greenville, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on September 9, 2016, May 17, 2017, and May 24, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars **(\$800.00)**.

82) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-211-07-003
Order Date: October 27, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Ladson Seafood**
Facility: Ladson Seafood
Location: 9543 Highway 78
Ladson, SC 29456
Mailing Address: Same
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: 2015-206-07-054 (\$800.00)
Permit Number: 10-211-00053
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Ladson Seafood (Individual/Entity), located in Ladson, South Carolina, is a seafood market. The Department conducted an inspection on August 17, 2016. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of nine hundred fifty dollars **(\$950.00)**.

83) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-03-105
Order Date: October 30, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Café Taylor**
Facility: Café Taylor
Location: 126 South Main Street
Lancaster, SC 29720
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lancaster
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 29-206-01448
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Café Taylor (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Lancaster, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on September 20, 2016, November 15, 2016, and November 21, 2016. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to clean the physical facilities as often as necessary to keep them clean.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two hundred dollars **(\$200.00)**.

84) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2017-206-03-103
Order Date: October 31, 2017
Individual/Entity: **Dairy Queen/Orange Julius**
Facility: Dairy Queen/Orange Julius
Location: 100 Columbiana Circle, Suite 1252
Columbia, SC 29212
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 32-206-05595
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Dairy Queen/Orange Julius (Individual/Entity), located in Columbia, South Carolina, is a restaurant. The Department conducted inspections on August 18, 2016, August 24, 2016, and July 28, 2017. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to remove dead or trapped birds, insects, rodents, and other pests from control devices and the premises at a frequency that prevents their accumulation, decomposition, or the attraction of pests.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25; and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two hundred dollars **(\$200.00)**.

Onsite Wastewater Enforcement

85)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 17-08-OSWW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	October 27, 2017
	<u>Individual/Entity:</u>	Pamela Cunningham
	<u>Facility:</u>	Pamela Cunningham
	<u>Location:</u>	505 Bryson Drive Simpsonville, SC 29681
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Greenville
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit Number:</u>	None
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-56

Summary: Pamela Cunningham (Individual/Entity) owns property located in Simpsonville, South Carolina. The Department conducted a complaint investigation on July 21, 2017, and observed the discharge of wastewater to the ground surface. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Onsite Wastewater Systems (OSWW) Regulation as follows: failed to ensure that no septic tank effluent or domestic wastewater or sewage was discharged to the surface of the ground without an appropriate permit from the Department.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to immediately stop the discharging of all septic effluent or domestic wastewater or sewage to the ground; immediately remove all drainage pipes that are not connected to an approved wastewater disposal system; and ensure that the residence located at 505 Bryson Drive remains vacated until it can be connected public sewer system.

* Unless otherwise specified, "Previous Orders" as listed in this report include orders issued by Environmental Affairs Programs within the last five (5) years.